2024-2025

Technology Resources Guide



Ellen Jordan Program Resource Coordinator

Nicole Peditto Educational Technology Specialist

Valley Forge Educational Services

Updated 10/2024

Contents

ABC Mouse	
Adventure 2 Learning	
Boardmaker Online	
Bookflix	7
Bookshare	7
Brain Pop	7
Brain Pop Jr.	8
Calm	8
Career Scope	8
CNN 10	8
Common Sense Media	
Destiny (Follett)	
Discovery Education and Mystery Science	9
Dollars and Cents (Attainment)	
Draft:Builder	
EdHelper	
EdWeb.net Professional Learning Network	
Freedom Flix	11
Frontline	11
Generation Genius	11
Handwriting Heroes	11
Instructables	11
IXL	
The Kid Should See This	
MackinVIA	
The Mailbox	
The Math Worksheet Site	
Mi-Stories	
Movement Breaks for the Classroom	
National Geographic Kids	14
News in Levels	14
News2You	14
Newsela	
Open Library	





Technology Resources

PA Career Zone	15
PBS Learning Media	15
Raz-Plus/Vocabulary A-Z	16
ReadWorks	16
ReadWriteThink	16
Skills to Pay the Bills	17
Social Skills	17
Starfall	17
Stopbullying.gov	17
Super Teacher Worksheets	17
TeachersFirst	
TedEd	
Think Central - Journeys	
Tools to Grow	
Tumblebooks	19
Typing Club	19
Wordwall	19





Contents (by Subject)

Reading/Language Arts

- ► <u>ABC Mouse</u>
- Adventure 2 Learning
- ► <u>BookFlix</u>
- ► <u>Bookshare</u>
- ➢ Brain Pop
- Brain Pop Jr.
- Draft:Builder
- ► <u>EdHelper</u>
- ► <u>IXL</u>
- ▶ <u>MackinVIA</u>
- ► <u>The Mailbox</u>
- News in Levels
- News2You
- ► <u>Newsela</u>
- ➢ Open Library
- PBS Learning Media
- ► <u>Raz-Plus</u>
- ▶ <u>ReadWorks</u>
- ReadWriteThink
- ▶ <u>Starfall</u>
- Super Teacher Worksheets
- Think Central Journeys
- Tumblebooks

Math

- ABC Mouse
- Adventure 2 Learning
- Brain Pop
- Brain Pop Jr.
- Discovery Education
- Dollars and Cents
- ► <u>EdHelper</u>
- Generation Genius
- \succ <u>IXL</u>
- The Kid Should See This
- The Mailbox
- The Math Worksheet Site
- PBS Learning Media
- ReadWriteThink
- ▶ <u>Starfall</u>
- Super Teacher Worksheets

Science

- Adventure 2 Learning
- Brain Pop
- Brain Pop Jr.
- Discovery Education and Mystery Science
- Generation Genius
- ► <u>IXL</u>
- The Kid Should See This
- ► <u>The Mailbox</u>





Technology Resources

- Mystery Science
- ▶ <u>National Geographic Kids</u>
- PBS Learning Media
- Power Knowledge
- ► <u>Raz-Plus</u>
- ReadWriteThink
- $\blacktriangleright \underline{\text{Science A-}Z}$
- ➢ <u>Science Flix</u>
- Super Teacher Worksheets
- Social Studies
 - Adventure 2 Learning
 - ➢ Brain Pop
 - ➢ Brain Pop Jr.
 - ▶ <u>CNN 10</u>
 - Discovery Education
 - ► <u>IXL</u>
 - ▶ <u>The Kid Should See This</u>
 - ► <u>The Mailbox</u>
 - National Geographic Kids
 - News in Levels
 - ▶ <u>News2You</u>
 - PBS Learning Media
 - ➢ <u>ReadWriteThink</u>
 - Super Teacher Worksheets
- Social Skills
 - ➢ Brain Pop
 - Brain Pop Jr.
 - Mi-Stories



- ➢ <u>ReadWriteThink</u>
- ➢ Social Skills
- Stopbullying.gov

Vocational/Career

- Career Scope
- PA Career Zone
- Skills to Pay the Bills

Professional Resources

- ≻ <u>EdWeb</u>
- ➢ <u>Frontline</u>



ABC Early Learning Academy	
https://www.abcmouse.com/	STAFF RESOURCE STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: edtech@vfes.net	PASSWORD: vanguard
Lessons and learning activities for Reading, Math, World Around Us, Art & Colors, Music, Library, Puzzles	

➢ Pre-K − 2nd Grade

Adventure 2 Learning

https://adventure2learning.uscreen.io/	STAFF RESOURCE
LOGIN: edtech@vfes.net	PASSWORD: Vanguard1777!
 Click Sign in with password in order to enter l 	both the email address and password
Welcome back!	Welcome back!
Email	Email
Enter your email	Enter your email
Survey - mail	Password
OR	Enter your password 🛷
Sign in with password	Sign In
 Core curriculum aligned to standards- Math, E 	

- Enrichment topics such as Safety, Mindfulness, Fitness, Arts, Music.
- Contains Library Content and Live Lessons

Boardmaker Online

Boardmaker VALLEY FORGE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES	
https://vfes.boardmakeronline.com	STAFF RESOURCE
LOGIN: Assigned by program (Email Ed Tech Specialist or Program Resource Coordinator)	PASSWORD: Assigned by program (Email Ed Tech Specialist or Program Resource Coordinator)
 Create Activities and other visuals using Boardmaker symbols Create and play activities Print or assign activities to students—adjusting accessibility options for each student 	

> Track usage and results against IEP goals or educational standards





Bookflix

BookFLLX	
CLICK HERE FOR BOOKFLIX	STAFF RESOURCE STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Not needed (use direct link above)	PASSWORD: Not needed (use direct link)
BookFLIX is a new online literacy e-resource for pre-K through grade 3 that pairs classic video storybooks from Weston Woods with related nonfiction e-books from Scholastic to help build a love of reading and learning. BookFLIX reinforces core reading skills and introduces children to a world of knowledge and exploration.	

Bookshare

Bookshare	
https://www.bookshare.org/	STAFF RESOURCE STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Contact Program Resource Coord. or Ed Tech Specialist	PASSWORD: set by user
 Accessible Online Library for students with print disabilities Must be eligible for membership 	

Text to speech books and textbooks

Brain Pop

BRAINPOP EDUCATORS	
http://www.brainpop.com	TEACHER RESOURCE STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Contact Program Resource Coord. or Ed Tech Specialist	PASSWORD: Contact Program Resource Coord. or Ed Tech Specialist
 Individual logins for both staff and students Creates animated, curriculum-based content that supports educators and engages students. Features include: free lesson plans, video tutorials, professional development tools, graphic organizers, and best practices for the teacher community. 	

Log-in available for students only during school hours .*





Brain Pop Jr.

BRAINPOP EDUCATORS	
http://www.brainpopjr.com	TEACHER RESOURCE STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Contact Program Resource Coord. or Ed Tech Specialist	PASSWORD: Contact Program Resource Coord. or Ed Tech Specialist
 Individual logins for both staff and students Creates animated, curriculum-based content that supports educators and engages students. Features include: free lesson plans, video tutorials, professional development tools, graphic organizers, and best practices for the teacher community. 	

Log-in available for students only during school hours.*

Calm

Calm	
<u>https://www.calm.com</u> iPad App	TEACHER RESOURCE
LOGIN: edtech@vfes.net	PASSWORD: Vanguard#1777
 Meditation, music, movement, and more Improve your health and happiness 	

Career Scope

CareerScope [®]	
<u>https://admin.careerscope.com/</u> <u>https://app.careerscope.com</u>	TEACHER RESOURCE STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Assigned as needed	PASSWORD: Assigned as needed
Career assessment tool and reporting system	

- Career assessment tool and reporting system.
- > Measures aptitude and interest through valid and reliable assessment tasks.
- ▶ Individual assessments are administered for Vanguard students by Guidance or Career Teachers.

CNN 10

CNN 10		
https://www.cnn.com/cnnl0	TEACHER RESOURCE	
	STUDENT RESOURCE	
LOGIN: Not needed (free resource)	PASSWORD: Not needed (free resource)	
This is the mission of CNN 10, a new, 10-minute news show that appears as a daily digital video on CNN.com.		
CNN 10 replaces CNN Student News. CNN 10 more effectively serves a growing audience interested in compact on-demand news broadcasts ideal for explanation seekers on the go or in		

the classroom.





Common Sense Media

Common sense media	
https://www.commonsense.org/education	TEACHER RESOURCE
LOGIN: Not needed (free resource)	PASSWORD: Not needed (free resource)
K-12 lessons for Digital Citizenship	
Professional development and teacher training	
Equily resources	

Family resources

Destiny (Follett)

Follett Destiny	
CLICK HERE FOR DESTINY (FOLLETT)	TEACHER RESOURCE
LOGIN: emailed to staff members	PASSWORD: emailed to staff members
 Search the Brutten and Mierley Libraries Online Search through the VFES curriculum resources 	

View items that you have checked out from the library or curriculum

Discovery Education and Mystery Science

	Mystery science
http://www.discoveryeducation.com/	TEACHER RESOURCE STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Contact Program Resource Coord. or Ed Tech Specialist	PASSWORD: Contact Program Resource Coord. or Ed Tech Specialist
 Engaging, standards-aligned rich media and interactive digital textbooks, coupled professional development and assessment services, take students beyond the classroom. Classroom Challenges and Contents. Access Mystery Science from your Discovery Education account K-5 Science Curriculum 	

- Lessons consist of exploration, hands-on activity, wrap-up
- > Lesson extensions consist of reading, assessments, activity, video, transcripts





Dollars and Cents (Attainment)

Dollars Cents

Cents	
	TEACHER RESOURCE
http://hub.attainmentcompany.com	STUDENT RESOURCE
Login: edtech@vfes.net	PASSWORD: Vanguard1777#
➢ At Login:	
 Select Curriculum Resources 	
 View My Products 	
 Select Dollars and Cents 	
 Student Accounts 	
 Select High School Math 	
 Select Dollars and Cents 	
 Launch Student 	
Interactive practice counting coins, spending money, and making change	

Draft:Builder

DRAFT Builder	
Installed locally on all workstations.	STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Not needed	PASSWORD: Not needed
 Draft:Builder breaks down the writing process into three manageable steps: 1) outlining 2) note-taking 3) writing the first draft 	
Students learn to generate ideas and organize them to form a cohesive paper.	

EdHelper

com	
https://www.edhelper.com/	STAFF RESOURCE
LOGIN: Contact Program Resource Coord.	PASSWORD: Contact Program Resource Coord.
 Leveled content for Reading and Math Preschool through High School Print out single story pages or worksheets Create workbooks Online games 	

EdWeb.net Professional Learning Network

edWeb.net A professional learning network	
https://www.edweb.net	STAFF RESOURCE
LOGIN: Created by User (free resource)	PASSWORD: Created by User
Online Professional Development	
Webinars for educators – Credits with Certificates	





Freedom Flix

FREEDOMFLIX	
http://freedomflix.digital.scholastic.com/	STAFF RESOURCE
LOGIN: vanguardpa	PASSWORD: flix
> Highly engaging digital resources that offer students an in-depth examination of more than 30	
subject areas of social studies/government.	
Curriculum-driven, leveled content, and interactive features.	

Frontline

Frontline education-	
https://app.frontlineeducation.com	STAFF RESOURCE
LOGIN: Contact Human Resources	PASSWORD: Contact Human Resources
 Absence Management Professional Development Management 	
\blacktriangleright Time & Attendance (non-exempt staff only)	

Generation Genius

GENERATIONGENIUS	
https://www.generationgenius.com/	STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: edtech@vfes.net	PASSWORD: Vanguard1!
➢ K-8 Science and Math	
Includes lesson plans, vocabulary, paper & online quizzes, reading material, DIY activities,	
discussion questions, teacher guides, exit tickets	

Handwriting Heroes

https://handwritingheroes.org/	TEACHER RESOURCE STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: edtech@vfes.net	PASSWORD: Vanguard1777!
Students learn letter formation through memorable tales, hilarious animations, and catchy tunes	

- Pre-K through 2nd grade
 Step by step video instructions
- Printables and editable resources available

Instructables

instructables shake what you make >	
http://www.instructables.com/	STAFF RESOURCE
LOGIN: Not needed (free resource)	PASSWORD: Not needed (free resource)
 Instructables is a website specializing in user-created and uploaded do-it-yourself projects. Explore, document, and share step-by-step instructions for all types of activities and projects. 	





IXL

https://www.ixl.com/	TEACHER RESOURCE
LOGIN: Contact Program Resource Coord.	PASSWORD: Contact Program Resource Coord.
or Ed Tech Specialist	or Ed Tech Specialist
Comprehensive K-12 Curriculum	
> Covers Math Language Arts Science Social Studies and Spanish	

Covers Math, Language Arts, Science, Social Studies, and Spanish

> Unlimited questions, engaging item types, and real-world scenarios

Personalized practice

The Kid Should See This

THE KID SHOULD SE THUS Smart videos for curious minds of all ages. SCIENCE - TECHNOLOGY - SPACE - ANIMALS - NATURE - FOOD - DIY - MUSIC - ART - ANIMATION	
http://thekidshouldseethis.com	STAFF RESOURCE STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Not needed (free resource)	PASSWORD: Not needed (free resource)
Searchable video library containing over 3000 videos about all sorts of subjects.	

Short videos that can start conversations, spark questions, & inspire offline exploration for all ages.

MackinVIA

MackinVIA	
https://mackinvia.com/	STAFF RESOURCE STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Contact Program Resource Coord. or Ed Tech Specialist	PASSWORD: Contact Program Resource Coord. or Ed Tech Specialist
 Thousands of ebooks and audio books Project on SMART Board for group lessons Assign to students for independent reading 	

The Mailbox

The MAILBOX By The Education Center, LLC	
http://www.theeducationcenter.com/	STAFF RESOURCE
LOGIN: Created by User (free version)	PASSWORD: Created by User
 Worksheets, ideas, forms, games and more for all subjects Search by Curriculum, grade, type 	





The Math Worksheet Site

Math Worksheet site.com	
https://themathworksheetsite.com/	STAFF RESOURCE
LOGIN: Vanguard	PASSWORD: VFES1777
 Online Math Worksheet Generator Math practice, drills, and probes! 	

Covers all aspects of Math—from early education through adult

Mi-Stories

Ma-Storaco	
<u>P:\Vanguard Curriculum\Social Skills\Mi Stories</u> <u>Videos</u>	TEACHER RESOURCE
LOGIN: Not needed (available on Public Drive)	PASSWORD: Not needed (available on Public Drive)
 NOTES: Mi-Stories[™] are videos that are designed to help individuals with Autism Spectrum Disorder. The videos present models of behavior and language skills that are appropriate in specific situations. Videos are installed on the network and HS and VTC iPads and include the titles shown here. 	 Episode-1_calming-techniques Episode-3_gettingdressed Episode-4_crossingthestreet Episode-5_ridinginthecar Episode-6_goingtoarestaurant Episode-7_goingtothegrocerystore Episode-8_preparingforajobinterview Episode-9_thejobinterview Episode-10_break-time Episode-12_problemsonthejob Episode-a_using-the-ipod Episode-b_trainingprotocol

Movement Breaks for the Classroom

大大大大大大

GoNoodle

- Website <u>https://www.gonoodle.com/</u> and iPad App (sign up for free and create username/password)
- YouTube Channel <u>https://www.youtube.com/user/GoNoodleGames/videos</u>

Cosmic Kids Yoga

- Various yoga routines that are easy for students to follow. Preview for difficulty before using in your classroom.
- YouTube Channel <u>https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC5uIZ2KOZZeQDQo Gsi qbQ</u>

The Learning Station

> Healthy Music for a Child's Heart, Body and Mind!

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC4Hdb26 xnPQsntwLazMqYw

Move to Learn

http://www.movetolearnms.org/for-the-classroom/

YouTube - "Energizers for the Classroom"

http://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=energizers+for+classroom





YouTube – "Just Dance Kids"		
https://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=Just+dance+kids		
YouTube – "Just Dance"		
https://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=Just+dance		
Debbie Doo Kids TV – Movement routines to simple songs, for younger kids.		

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCMyyXCurk6jXXOWt2eKyCgg

National Geographic Kids

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC KIDS	
http://kids.nationalgeographic.com/	STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: vanguard	PASSWORD: student1
 Website with puzzles, games, stories, and articles about animals and the wild. Free Resource 	

News in Levels

News in Levels	
http://www.newsinlevels.com/#	TEACHER RESOURCE STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Not needed (free resource)	PASSWORD: Not needed (free resource)
 Online reading leveled news articles for students Contains audio version of article to compliment reading the article. 	

News2You

12	
https://login.n2y.com/account/login	TEACHER RESOURCE
LOGINs: hsstaff@vfes.net (HS Staff Use only) msstaff@vfes.net (MS Staff Use only) esstaff@vfes.net (ES Staff Use only)	PASSWORD: Vanguard1
 An online newspaper that connects the classron new information on reader-friendly themes. Uses symbol-based content Interactive content Four Reading Levels 	oom to the world with news stories that provides





Newsela

NEWSELA

https://newsela.com/	TEACHER RESOURCE
LOGIN: Created by User (free version)	PASSWORD: Created by User

- Nonfiction Literacy and Current Events.
- ➢ Newsela provides daily current events articles.
- Each article can be displayed at any of five different reading levels by Lexile

Open Library

OPEN LIBRARY	
http://openlibrary.org/	STAFF RESOURCE STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Created by User (free account)	PASSWORD: Created by User
Open Library is a catalog. The project began in November 2007 and has been inhaling catalog	

records from some of the biggest libraries in the world ever since. We have well over 20 million edition records online, provide access to 1.7 million scanned versions of books, and link to external sources like WorldCat and Amazon when we can.

The secondary goal is to get you as close to the actual document you're looking for as we can, whether that is a scanned version courtesy of the Internet Archive, or a link to Powell's where you can purchase your own copy.

PA Career Zone

<i>Gennsylvania</i> CareerZone powered by Headed2>	
https://www.pacareerzone.org/	STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Student logins imported by Ed Tech as needed	PASSWORD: Will be assigned by Ed Tech
 Students explore themselves and their career interests. Career awareness and preparation 	
 Career assessment 	

PBS Learning Media

PBS Learning Media	
http://www.pbslearningmedia.org/	STAFF RESOURCE
LOGIN: Created by User (free account)	PASSWORD: Created by User
 Classroom-ready, curriculum-targeted digital resources. PBS LearningMedia builds on the strength of public media and is designed to improve teacher effectiveness and student achievement. 	

Resources are aligned to Common Core and national standards and include videos and interactives, as well as audio, documents, and in-depth lesson plans. You can browse by standards, grade level, subject area, and special collections. You can also favorite and share resources with your class and colleagues.





Raz-Plus/Vocabulary A-Z

Raz-Plus (All logins)	Vocabulary A-Z (Only hsstaff login)
https://www.raz-plus.com/	STAFF RESOURCE
LOGINs:	
esstaff	PASSWORD:
msstaff	Vanguard#1777
hsstaff	

- Comprehensive leveled reading resources for students, as well as units in Life, Earth, Physical, and Process Science
- Hundreds of printable and eBooks offered at 29 different levels of reading difficulty.
 Click on Resources and then Leveled Texts
- ▶ Vast library of printable and projectable science resources for students and teachers
- Choose a vocabulary word category, build a vocabulary list, let the vocabulary lesson generator do the rest
- Also includes assessments; foundational skills; focused instruction; writing, vocabulary & word work; graphic organizers; and activities and games
- Note: There are additional links at the top of the site. We only have access to Vocabulary A-Z through the hsstaff login.

ReadWorks

ReadWorks.org

The Solution to Reading Comprehension	
http://www.readworks.org/	STAFF RESOURCE
LOGIN: Email address (free account)	PASSWORD: Created by user

ReadWorks provides research-based units, lessons, and authentic, leveled non-fiction and literary passages directly to educators online, for free, to be shared broadly.

- The ReadWorks curriculum is aligned to the Common Core State Standards and the standards of all 50 states. Most importantly, ReadWorks is faithful to the most effective research-proven instructional practices in reading comprehension.
- Search by Grade or Lexile
- > Create a class and assign reading assignments and question sets to students

ReadWriteThink

readwritethink	
http://www.readwritethink.org/	TEACHER RESOURCE
LOGIN: Created by User (free account)	PASSWORD: Created by User
 Classroom Resources – Student Interactives, Lesson Plans, Calendar Activities, Printouts Professional Development Videos Parent & Afterschool Resources 	





Lessons:	
<u>P:\Vanguard Curriculum\DAILY LIVING SKILLS\Daily</u>	
Living\SKILLS TO PAY THE BILLS	STAFF RESOURCE
Videos:	STAFF RESOURCE
https://www.dol.gov/odep/topics/youth/softskills/SoftSkills-	
<u>videos.htm</u>	
LOGIN: Not needed	PASSWORD: Not needed
Mastering soft skills for workplace success	
Workbook and Videos from the Office of Disability Employment Policy (ODEP)	

Social Skills

Social Skills	
http://www.cccoe.net/social/skillslist.htm	TEACHER RESOURCE
LOGIN: Not needed (free resource)	PASSWORD: Not needed (free resource)
Social Skills Lessons for Middle School Students (Courtesy of CCCOE)	
 Organized by skills 	

Starfall

Starfall,	
http://more.starfall.com/	STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: edtech@vfes.net	PASSWORD: vanguard
Pre-K – 2nd Grade Mathematics & Reading	

Stopbullying.gov

stopbullying.gov	
https://www.stopbullying.gov/kids/webisodes/index.html	STUDENT RESOURCE STAFF
https://www.stopbullying.gov/	RESOURCE
LOGIN: Not needed (free resource)	PASSWORD: Not needed (free resource)

Federal government website managed by U.S. Dept. of Health & Human Services.

> Features videos and other resources to help teach about bullying prevention.

Students' website geared toward kids and contains videos, facts, strategies and games to help students respond and prevent bullying.

Super Teacher Worksheets

http://www.superteacherworksheets.com/	STAFF RESOURCE
LOGIN: vanguardschool	PASSWORD: teacher
> Worksheets–Math, Reading & Writing, Phonics & Literacy, Handwriting, Grammar and more!	

- Create your own worksheets
- Smartboard Files
- Common Core Alignment





TeachersFirst

TeachersFirst Thinking Teachers Teaching Thinkers ®	
http://www.teachersfirst.com/	TEACHER RESOURCE
LOGIN: Created by User (free account) PASSWORD: Created by User	
Thousands of lessons, units, and reviewed web resources for K-12 classroom teachers.	

Website is designed to enrich teaching and learning for both teachers and their students.

> TeachersFirst is an online community for teachers by teachers.

TedEd

TED Ed	
http://ad.tad.com/	TEACHER RESOURCE
http://ed.ted.com/	STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Created by User (free account)	PASSWORD: Created by User
TED-Ed is TED's youth and education initiative.	

➤ A growing library of original animated videos

Platform for teachers to create their own interactive lessons

Most lessons contain a video, question set, dig deeper links, and discussion question

Think Central - Journeys

THINK	
https://www-	STAFF RESOURCE
k6.thinkcentral.com/ePC/start.do?orgID=01410018	STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Contact Program Resource Coord.	PASSWORD: Contact Program Resource Coord.
or Ed Tech Specialist	or Ed Tech Specialist
Journeys Reading Resources	

Tools to Grow

Tack & Grows	
https://www.toolstogrowot.com/	TEACHER RESOURCE
LOGIN: edtech@vfes.net	PASSWORD: Vanguard1!
Access to themed therapy session plans	

Resources for fine motor skills, communication boards, gross motor, sensory processing, visual perception, bilateral coordination, visual motor integration, handwriting, executive functioning, self care/life skills, social skills





Tumblebooks

TUMBLE	
http://www.tumblebooklibrary.com	TEACHER RESOURCE STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: vanguard	PASSWORD: reads
Contains over 1100 titles for grades K-6, and includes unique animated, talking picture books, read-along chapter books, national geographic videos, non-fiction books, playlists.	

> Features Graphic Novels and Math Stories!

Typing Club

edclub	
https://vanguard.typingclub.com/	STUDENT RESOURCE
LOGIN: Contact Program Resource Coord. or	PASSWORD: Contact Program Resource Coord.
Ed Tech Specialist	or Ed Tech Specialist
An engaging and interactive experience while you are learning how to type.	

Contains a proper hand posture guide; levels, badges, and stars; voice over; and typing playback

Wordwall

🚼 Wordwall	
https://wordwall.net	TEACHER RESOURCE
LOGIN: Contact Program Resource Coord. or Ed Tech Specialist	PASSWORD: Contact Program Resource Coord. or Ed Tech Specialist
 Create your own interactive and printable activities Choose from templates such as: match up, missing word, group sort, matching pairs, unjumble, 	

whack-a-mole, balloon pop



